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Miriam Boskovich

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Diane Thome <dthome@u.washington.edu>
08:12 2017 nanvo0 14 *wnn or

Miriam Boskovich
Joel Thome
thrilled to rsceived your lovely gift!

My dear Miri,

It is a deep pleasure to read this beautiful monograph about Uri and his life as a composer. It is also an
opportunity to become more fully informed about his many works and accolades and the unique artistic vision
which informed his life.This vision was a great inspiration to me as a young student. Uri was an unforgettable

mentor and human being. I feel deeply blessed to have known him.

Joel and I treasure the connection and closeness we shared with you, Uri, David and Sarit in that special time of

our lives.The memories remain fresh and precious.
Much love always,

Diane



Boskovich helped create
Israel’s classical music |

By Yehuda ssn__uw
Special to The Chronicle
The founding of the State of
Israel in 1948 is in the mind of
many the greatest collective
achievement of the Jewish
people in this millennium. To
fully understand this extraor-
dinary accomplishment, we
need to reflect on it from both
the physical and spiritual

- points of view, -

.+ From an idealistic perspec-
tive, the enlightened among
the Zionists never considered
the Promised Land a mere
haven of last resort for Jews,
but a unique historical experi
ment in creation of a new
country with'a distinct Jan-
guage, literature, art and cul-
ture..

While the reconstitution of
Hebrew as a modem lan-
guage was the primary con-
cern of the political and intel-
lectual leaders in Israel before
-and after 1948, artists and
composers also were enthusi-

v

Bockovich

U e

oF T a &
Z———;@h—ﬂﬂﬁ.ﬁ of Middle Eastern music with

Alexander U, Boskovich .

astic partners in the creation
of the new culture. As was the
case in the United States, the
majority of musicians and
composers of art music emi-
grated to "Palestine - from
Europe duting the resurgence
of anti-Semitism in the years
before World War 1,

Among this group was a
young composer from Tran.
sylvania (the ethnic Hungari-
an region .,u,m Romania) named

e -

techniques derived from con-

temporary European music.
Heand two or three other col-
leagues developed what was
called later the “Mediter-
ranean Style”

I was introduced to
Alexander U. Boskovich Boskovich in the late 1950s
(1907-1964). He had complet- after hearing a performance
ed his musical education at of his “Semitic Suite,” now a
the renowned Paris Conser- landmark piece in the history
vatory and artived in Tel Aviv of Israelj music. This rather
in 1938 fo hear the premiere of informal audition on a hot
his first major composition day in Tel Aviv was the single
with the Palestine Philhar- most “important event in
monic Orchestra, ~ determining - what would

Sensing the impending become my own lifetime pur--

calamity  in Europe, suit.

Boskovich decided to stay, It would take pages to-

leaving behind a prosperous detail the full extent of
family home and a budding Boskovich’s contributions to
career. He set out immediate- the development of Israeli art
ly to master Hebrew while music. From the time that
pursuing a meager living asa met him and until his prema-
musician and teacher in _
Aviv. : : Boskovich broke new ground

While most of his fellow in Israeli music. with a num-
émigrés attempted to perpet- ber of large-scale works of

uate the lives and cultures international importance, =~ _
His last completed piece

they had to abandon in
Europe, Boskovich refused to “Adayin” (Ornaments),a cq

look back. Immediately after certo for flute and orchestra, is
his arrival, he began to formii- a masterly synthesis of Mid-

late an artistic goal to com- dle ‘Eastern melodies  and

pose music based on a fusion Western modern music, sug- .
. gesting to the ear the rich irj-
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Tel ture death at age. 57, -

descence of Yemenite embroj-
dery. With the passing of the
years, his ‘musical legacy is -

gaining in significance.

: -'There* are other, - s;&n_w.
admired “Jewish Greats in

Music” in the hall of fame of
my mind. However, my clear

choice was Boskovich, who

greatly influenced the future
of music in the emerging Jew-
ish nation and, coincidentally,
helped me to start my own
quest in music. Therefore, he

is my “Millergijal Hero u

Musie? £ 5
* Yehuda Yannay'is a compos:

i AR

tion.and theory af the Usioersit
of Wisconsin-Mikwaukee. H;
“Exit Music At Century’s End
was premiered by the Clevelan
Clamber Orchestra and is sches
uled for a European premiere i

and professer of music. composi

. Berlin in Ocrober 2000. 4 sevon

CD of his works will be out on 1;
“innova” label this winger



